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Memorandum

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) pATE: 7/31/68
FROM SUPERVISOR CHESTER E. ST. VINCENT

SUBJECT: KENSALT

PERSONNEL, UTILIZED DURING
“EARLY STAGES ( Q?“??E"N_S‘AL‘%‘_

OIS prvacH T 7)

During the weekend of 6/8 - 9/68 the Los Angeles
Division had a total of 136 Agents working. They worked
1371.8 hours, or 171% Agent work days. -

During the above weekend we used 39 stenographers
on Saturday and 36 on Sunday. During this period they put in
a total of 641 hours. We used 23 clerks on Saturday and 20
on Sunday. The clerks put in a total of 359% hours. The com-
bined total of clerical and stenographic personnel used during ,
this weekend period was 118, and they put in a combined total
of 1000% hours of work.

During this period (weekend of 6/8 - 9/68) it was
also necessary to call in outside service personnel to repair
our xerox and mimeograph machines at night.

We also had three clerical employees (female) who
became ill while at work and it was necessary that Agent per-
sonnel take them home. ’

Due to the long and continuous hours performed by
one of our Agents, he became ill from exhaustion and it was
netessary that he receive medical care and attention on Sunday.

Certain employees in the Photographic Laboratory
and Xeroxing Room worked for periods of 30 hours or more,
continuous.

The following is a summary of time spent on the
KENSALT case over the weekend periods:
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LA 56-156
Agents
Weekends of
6/8 - 9/68
6/15 - 16/68
Stenographers
Weekends of
6/8 - 9/68
6/15 - 16/68
Clgrks
Weekends of
6/8 - 9/68
6/15 - 16/68

Total

Total

Total
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Number of
Employees
Working

136
91
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